U.S. HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY

HEARING CHARTER

Wednesday, April 26, 2017
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Energy
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Science, Space, and Technology

SUBJECT: Subcommittee hearing: “Qil and Gas Technology Innovation”

The Subcommittee on Energy will hold a hearing titled Oil and Gas Technology
Innovation on Wednesday, May 3, 2017, at 10:00 a.m. in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House
Office Building.

Hearing Purpose:

The purpose of this hearing is to explore innovation in oil and gas technology, focused on
research led by the private sector. This hearing will also examine opportunities for collaboration
between industry, universities, and the national labs in oil and gas technology development, and
the appropriate roles for the Department of Energy and industry in this area of applied research.

Witness List

e Mr. Edward Johnston, Senior Vice President for Research and Development, Gas
Technology Institute

e Dr. Dave Brower, Founder and President, Astro Technology

e Mr. Walker Dimmig, Principal, 8 Rivers Capital, LLC

e Dr. Ramanan Krishnamoorti, Interim VP/VC for Research and Technology Transfer, Univ.
of Houston & Univ. of Houston System; and Chief Energy Officer University of Houston

Staff Contact

For questions related to the hearing, please contact Emily Domenech of the Majority
Staff at 202-226-2179.



